From: Wittenberg, Olive

To: brandy@firesidejacksonhole.com; stephan@firesidejacksonhole.com

Cc: StClair, Kyle (he/him/his); Smith, Bailey; Haniewicz, Melissa (Missy); Cantor, Tiffany; Rathbone, Colleen; Wells,
Ellen; Detty, Joan; Bearley, Mia; markp; Kim Parker; Brough, James

Subject: Closure of Administrative Order - Fireside Resort Inc./Jackson Hole Campground/WY5600520, Docket No. SDWA-
08-2017-0030, Teton County

Date: Friday, November 19, 2021 5:12:09 PM

The EPA has decided to close the Administrative Order (Order) regarding the public water
system specified in the subject line. The EPA has determined that there are no remaining
requirements of the Order.

Please be aware that you are still required to comply with the National Primary Drinking
Water Regulations (drinking water regulations), 40 C.F.R. part 141. Violation of the drinking
water regulations may result in a court-imposed injunction and/or penalties.

Thank you for resolving these issues. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact me.

Olive Wittenberg

U.S. EPA, Region 8
1-800-227-8917, ext. 6467
or, 303-312-6467 phone
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